[bookmark: _GoBack]JNCC operates fair and open competition on all its procurement opportunities.  JNCC have received a number of questions relating to Contract Reference: C16-0301-1073: Terrestrial Surveillance Development & Analysis and these questions and answers are now listed below.

1.       Please can the JNCC clarify the limits of liability that the Contractor is required to adopt? 
This is covered by paragraph 47, ‘liabilities indemnity and insurance’ of the PS6 General Terms & Conditions. We believe it is for a potential contractor to decide the appropriate level of cover needed based on the stated requirements of the contract and liabilities placed upon it in delivery of the same.
 
2.       Please can the JNCC confirm whether the current terms & conditions are up for negotiation should we be successful?
If you wish to submit a tender to this ‘invitation to tender’   this should clearly identify any terms and conditions which you would be unable to accept, (offering alternative wording in each case for consideration) by JNCC.
 
3.        It is recognised that different sections of bids document are often assessed by different experts. As such. we could adopt the structure given in Section 14 of the Annex A document (Instructions for Tender Submission), or Section 15 (Evaluation Criteria). Please can the JNCC clarify if this would be the most appropriate structure for the tender submission document, that would facilitate the easiest/most thorough means of assessing the bids?
The exact structure for tender submission is not important, but our suggestion would be to follow the Instructions for Tender Submission, then review to make sure it covers the evaluation criteria, adding any additional information as required.
 
4.       Please can the JNCC provide some further information on what ‘Fairness/reasonableness for the level of work and expertise required’ means in terms of providing costs/a costed programme? 
JNCC will score poorly those tenders that provide bad value for money, for example by have unreasonably high day rates, by proposing that tasks are completed by staff at a higher grade/level than is needed to achieve the level of quality proposed, or by proposing that certain tasks will take much longer than seems reasonable to achieve the proposed outcome. If the resource requested is clearly justified and reasonable for what is required we would score it highly.
 
5.       Please can the JNCC provide some clarification on the required ‘Ability to contribute own resources to help meet the objective’ from the Evaluation Criteria? Is this specifically in relation to cost effective human resource? Or would indirect resources be acceptable? 
When we wrote this we had in mind the contractor providing some co-funding (probably in the form of staff time), but any form of resource, direct or indirect, would be considered.  
 
6.       Would the bid be adversely marked if funding from external sources was not confirmed at the bidding stage
If the tenderer were not able to contribute own resource to help meet the objective then it would be adversely marked within this evaluation criteria, which is weighted at 12% of the total. If there were a possibility of contributing resources to help meet the objective, but it was not confirmed at the bidding stage, then we would recommend setting this out with any evidence supporting the likelihood of this resource materialising, for us to consider.





7.	Is a contract in any way dependent on whether or not the United Kingdom remains in the European Union during the period of the contract.


JNCC welcome tender responses from anyone in the EU and will assess all tenders according to the published tender evaluation criteria. To the best of our knowledge, the contract will be let for the 5 years for which it is advertised, regardless of whether the UK leaves the EU within this period- this is certainly JNCC’s intention. Please note, however, that there is some uncertainty over many of the possible broader scale repercussions of the UK leaving the EU, so it cannot be guaranteed with absolute certainty that there will not be any indirect effects of the UK exit on this contract once it is let (for example on the budget available or the emphasis on specific tasks that the project should focus on). As is JNCC’s standard practice, we will look to agree a break clause in the contract document to cover ourselves in case of unforeseen circumstances. This would be the case regardless of where the contractor is based.    

8.	To clarify the implications of subcontracting with regards provision of match funding.  

If you believe that subcontracts could provide a good option for contract delivery then you should state this in your tender, noting any possible impacts on match funding provision.  Delivery options without subcontracting could also be described.

